From: "vchen@bmj.com" <vchen@bmj.com>

Date: Wednesday, 12 August 2015 5:55 pm

To: "Jureidini, Jon (Health)" <Jon.Jureidini@sa.gov.au>, Barbara Squire <bsquire@bmj.com>
Subject: Re: timing for ID BMJ.2014.022376.R6BM)

Dear Professor Jureidini

Thanks for your message - we have moved it to the 12 Sept issue. Barbara will be in
touch with the proofs once they are ready.

Best wishes

Vivien

On 12 August 2015 at 09:21, Jureidini, Jon (Health) <Jon.Jureidini@sa.gov.au> wrote:
Hi

| understand that you plan to publish on line in the first week of September. That sounds
exciting, but

do you have a timeline that fits the fact that | am uncontactable from 15-23 August, as is Dr Le
Noury?

| don’t think we can finally approve proofs without either of us seeing them first.

It will be great if it can be done in the time frame, but we don’t want to mess things up after all
this time by rushing it. What do you think?

Jon

Vivien Chen
Lead technical editor (Research), The BMJ
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